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From: Gloria Ross \\O \3\5\'\( s
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 11:11 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

ce: Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman >

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \ 3/) P N

Date and Time: 8/3/2011 11:07:00 AM \\\@

Docket Number: 110134-TL

Filename / Path: 1:\2011\110134\110134.Final Order.per.doc

ORDER GRANTING ANNUAL CERTIFICATION

[F35C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative [_] Posgies [ { Consumer

Glorvia Ross D21 =]
Commission Deputy Clerk |l DOCUMENT NO, OR&un -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110134

T ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I

NAME CODE ADDRESS conl\qﬁwflTSg{ON
DIRECTORY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes J

CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraece@centurylink.com Yes

FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com No

FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes ]

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com No )

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes \

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net No j

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes \

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net No l

NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes |

Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com No ]

Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes

T-Mobile USA, Inc. rhonda.thomas63@t-mobile.com No

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Windstream Florida, Inc. | TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No

Printed on 8/3/2011 at 3:55:02 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 811903)
Attachments: 05480-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, p/ease contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/3/2011
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Docket No. 110134-TL Date Docketed: 05/04/2011 Title: State certification of rural telecommunications carriers
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Section 54.314, High Cost Universal
Service.
Company: Frontier Communications of the South
GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communicat C, CLK - CORiniss 0
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. .\ Administrative Parties Consun
Northeast Florida Telephone Company W hpuy T
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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Due Dates
QPR _Staff 3 Polk, B Casey (0] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1. Letters Sent to 8 Rural Carriers NONE 05/10/2011
2. Company Response Due NONE 06/10/2011
3. Staff Recommendation NONE 07/14/2011
4. _Qenda NONE 07/26/2011
5. Standard Order NONE 08/15/2011
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR HONE 10/03/2011
7.
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10,
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14.
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16.
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18.
19,
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21.
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28.
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32.
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Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLX: 05/06/2011 36,
37.
Initials OPKR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
S on 3 - Chairman Comple Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CH | ED | B BL BwW GH ED BI BL BwW
X X
where panels are assigned the senfor Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. .
where one Comwissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 3‘;‘::?"“’ Mﬁ%};_cuk \W

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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